Public Document Pack

Minutes

LICENSING COMMITTEE

16 April 2015



Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Dominic Gilham (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Roy Chamdal, Janet Gardner, Judy Kelly, Carol Melvin and Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Service, Claire Freeman, Regulatory Services Manager, Tim Brown, Legal Advisor, Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer

25. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr John Morse and Cllr Lynne Allen.

26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

27. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2015 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on the 13 January 2015 were agreed as a correct record, though Members of the Committee requested an early update on the draft film policy being prepared, which officers agreed to provide.

28. CHANGES TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (Agenda Item 4)

Ms Waterford, Licensing Officer, updated Members on the changes to the Licensing Act 2003. Members were briefed on the changes at the meeting of the full Licensing Committee in January 2015. Members noted the changes to regulated entertainment which had taken effect on 6th April 2015.

Ms Waterford informed Members that she would email Members a copy of the updated guidance. Members questioned whether a personal licence could still be revoked. Ms Waterford explained that only the court could order a revocation of a licence. The legal advisor present informed the Committee that the system did not give power to the Local Authority. Unfortunately the courts were not proactive in sharing information with Local Authorities for example, notifying them that someone who had a personal licence had been convicted.

The Chairman questioned the fee cost of The Community and Ancillary Sellers Notice (CAN). Ms Waterford informed Members that it was up to the Council to set the fees. It was further was explained that the CAN would last for 3 years and was in-between a premises licence and a Temporary Events Notice (TEN). The Chairman requested that officers send a briefing note to all Councillors so that Members could inform community groups in their area.

Resolved -

- 1. That the Committee note the information.
- 2. That officers circulate a briefing note to all Members informing them of the changes to the Licensing Act 2003.

29. **REDUCING THE STRENGTH UPDATE** (Agenda Item 5)

Ms Waterford, Licensing Officer, updated Members on the progress with the 'Reducing the Strength' initiative. Members recalled the presentation given by Sgt Nick Davies at the Licensing Committee held on 13 January 2015. Ms Waterford explained that further information had been requested from the Institute of Licensing to ascertain the impact of the scheme being implemented. Members noted that a shopkeeper in Newcastle had challenged the scheme which had been imposed on shopkeepers.

The Chairman highlighted that Members did raise some concern with regards to labelling and whether the scheme would work. Members would await further details of any potential scheme prior to implementation.

Resolved -

- 1. That the Committee noted the information.
- 2. That information is provided Members with further details of the proposed initiative.

30. **REVIEW OF LICENSING POLICIES** (Agenda Item 6)

Ms Waterford, Licensing Officer, informed Members that Officers would be carrying out a review of the following Policies during 2015/2016;

- Street Trading & Markets
- Licensing Act 2003 Alcohol, Entertainment & Late Night Refreshment
- Gambling Act 2005

Members questioned when they would be able to see the draft policies. Officers informed the Committee that consultation would start in July 2015 and the final draft policy would be available by September 2015. The Chairman informed Members that he expected them to feedback into the consultation.

Resolved -

- 1. That the Committee noted the information.
- 2. That the draft policies are sent to Members of the Licensing Committee for comment.

The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, closed at 10.20 am.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact on Democratic Services Officer 01895 277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.